A COUNCIL WORKSHOP

O AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
TO: FRUITA CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR
FROM: MARC MANCUSO, PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR
DATE: MAY 23, 2023

AGENDA TEXT: PRESENTATION — PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD

PURPOSE

The Fruita City Council has been (or will be) hearing from and discussing each Fruita Board and
Commission throughout this year. For this meeting, the focus will be Parks and Recreation Advisory
Board will be providing an update and presentation.

Members of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board are invited to attend this workshop and
participate in the discussion with the City Council. The information and ideas discussed will help shape
future projects and priority items while providing feedback on the Board’s purpose and goals.

BACKGROUND

Members of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board will provide a presentation to the City Council on
their purpose, accomplishments, goals and highlights for this year. The Parks and Recreation Advisory
board is comprised of a 6 member board with the purpose of recommending to the Council plans for
acquisitions, development and operation of parks, recreation areas, recreation programs, and recreation
facilities owned and operated by the City.



